
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

RE: SO for Field PCU
1 message

Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org> Mon, Feb 14, 2022 at 7:43 PM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Sir/Ma’am,

 

May I ask the name of the person whom to follow-up and contact number?

 

Thanks,

Joy

 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Sent: Monday, 14 February 2022 4:42 pm
To: Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org>
Subject: Re: SO for Field PCU

 

EXTERNAL:  This email originated from outside of the organization.  Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

 

Ma'am/Sir,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.  Please be informed that your email was forwarded to the Conservation and
Development Division for information and appropriate action per Document Tracking Number E-2022-75387.

Thank you and keep safe.

MILNER M. MACARANDANG
Administrative Assistant III
PMD/RICTU Staff

 

On Mon, Feb 14, 2022 at 10:21 AM Caseres, Jocelyn <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org> wrote:

Dear For. Hernando:

 

I hope this email finds you well. I am Jocelyn Caseres, the Field Site Team Lead for SIBOL in Palawan. I am writing to
inquire your office if the Regional Office has designated
a focal field unit as PCUs (Field PCUs) through special Order
signed by the Regional Director. I am referring to the SO signed by Secretary Cimatu on the “CREATION OF THE
PROJECT STEERING COMMITTEE (PSC), INTER-AGENCY TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP (ITWG), NATIONAL
PROJECT COORDINATING UNIT (PCU), AND REGIONAL PROJECT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (RPMC) FOR THE
PHILIPPINES SUSTAINABLE INTERVENTIONS FOR BIODIVERSITY, OCEANS AND LANDSCAPES (SIBOL)
PROJECT” wherein the Regional Management Committee shall designate their own focal
field units. The Field PCUs shall
be supported by sufficient staff from the SIBOL Site Teams. The SIBOL Team shall course through all communications to
the Field PCUs through the National PCU. A copy of the SO is attached for your reference.
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For clarification, please feel free to contact me (09171095485).

 

Thanks,

 

Jocelyn Caseres | Field Site Team Lead - Palawan

USAID Sustainable Interventions for Biodiversity, Oceans, and Landscapes (SIBOL) Project

IDG Learning, Energy & Environment for Development (LEED)| RTI International

M: +63.918.917.9539 • E: jcaseres@ph-sibol.org

RTI
International | RTI
Careers || RTI
Difference
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